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The Wanton-Lyman--HazardHouse as originally built was a two story,
massive frame structure -ath a steeply pitched roof. It had a
typical flassacltusett.c -aodNowpoit ground plan of a single room on
either side of a central chinney - The chimocy.was. constructed of
brick but- its pilactered top and maxmnoth size as well as the
fireplaces with coves and rounded walls are typical of the
earliest Rhoda Island practice -

The steeply pitched roof extended out in front to form a hugh plaster
coved cornice, illustrated in the often used builder’s manual,
Moxon’s_Mechanic_Ecercises of 1698. A study of the roof framing
revealed that this cove was evidently part of the original construc-

-- tion. . - . - -

A paneled door, surmounted by a simple pediment and flanked by two
- - plain pilasters was probably added in 1782 when Lyman enlarged the

- house by adding a two-story lean-to across the back. He also put
in three pedimented dormer windows in the front roof which were
removed in the restoration. The sash windows were installed in

* 1772 by Wanton.

On the interior, there is much evidence of transitional style. The
stairway, although built against the chimney, is done in three runs
which is luxurious in comparison with the ladder-like steepness of
seventeenth-century stairs. The closed str-ingcourse with -heavy mold
ings of cyma profile and short thickly turned balusters reveal a
Jacobean flavor. - -

- The-framework was originally exposed in all of-the-rooms. This was
masked in solid mid-eighteenth centuryfielded paneling. At this

-
. time the framing-beams, including the summer beams, werealso encased
in paneling. The main parlor had extra detailing of fltated pilasters
framing an overmantel above the fireplace. -

During the restoration of 1927, the framework in the upper north
- chamber was unmasked to show the chamfered ceiling beams and
massive gunstock corner posts. The vertical boarding of the

,‘ sheathed walls5 painted to imitate pandling, marbled in dull red
and gray. The cupboards flanking the fireplace in the dining room
were altered so they could be opened to reveal the seventeenth-
century brick fireplace, with the rounded side walls, and the curve
of the cove between thc.mantel and chimney girt. The early diamond
pattern of the paint in the early eighteenth -century kitchen ell
was also restored. - - - - -- -

- BOUNDARY . -

The Wanton-Lyman-Hazard Houseis located on a corner lot with a -

small terraced garden behind. The boundary is drawn to include the
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house and-all its grounds beginning at the northwest corner at the

intersection of Broadway and Stone Streets then continuing east along

the south curb of Stone Street to the house located at the northeast

corner on Stone and Spring Streets, then south along the wall of

the house to its end, turning east and following the wall of the house

to Spring Street, then south along Spring Street until the beginning

of the fence which marks the southern boundary, then west along this

fence until it intersects Broadway, then north along the eastern curb

of Broadway to the point of beginning, as shown on the sketch map.
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STATEMENT OF SiONt FICANC C .- --

The WantonLyman-Hazard House, probabl’ built around 1695, is one Sf--
New England!s best Jacobeanhouses, highly significant as a representa
tion of architectural transition from the seventeeth-century to the
eighteenth-century. While its, framing methods illustfate the construc
tion of houses of the early period, the elaboration of structural detail
and ornamentation reflects the changes whichbegan early in the
eighteenth century and developed into Georigan design of the mid-century
Although other seventeenth-Century structures may survive in Newport,
none presents to such degree the lines and character of its original
period. Few houses survive anywhere which so carefully preserve the
early decorative features of a colonial house. The effort at
architectural transition reflected by the Wanton-Lyman-HazardHouse’make
building a valuable surviving link between the seventeenth and eighteent
centuries. , -

- HISTORY - *
- -:

The earlier known mention of the house occured in 1700 in a note from
a town meeting which indicates that a Stephen Numford probably built
it just prior to 1700. The early method of framing supports the
belief that the house he sold to Richard Ward in 1724 was the same one.
The next record of ownership shows that Samuel Marryatt, tailor, owned

-it before 1749, the year he sold it to William Earl. - - -

In 1765, Martin Howard Jr., an English loyalist and author of the
pro-British, "A Letter from a Gentlemanat Halifax" was living in the
house for it was in that year that an angry mob attacked the house,
smashing the doors, windows, and furniture when news of the Stamp Act
reached Newport. By his own record, Howard had refinished the house
and, he was probably responsible for the installation of paneling in the

- south parlor and chamber above. - - - -

One month after the attack, John Wanton purchased the hOuse at public
- auction. He made repairs and may have added the pedimented door. -

His daughter, Poily, married Daniel Lyman in 1781 and their daughter,i
Harriet, married Benjamin Hazard. The house remainedin the Hazard-/
Lyman family until 1927 when it was bought by the Newport Historica]j
Society. It was restored the sameyear by Norman Isham to preserve
features of the various historical periods and is still operated as a
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I. STATE - 2. THEMES. IF ARCHEOLOGICAL SITE. WRITE ARCH BEFORETHEME NO. -______

-Rhode Island VI, English Exploration and -Settlement to 1700
3. NAMES OF SITE . - 4. APPROX. ACREAGE

Wanton - Lyman - Hazard House
5. EXACT LOCATION connty, township, rInds, etc. If difficult to ftnd, sketchen Sts.pplemeufary shea

17 Broadway, Newport, Newport County, Rhod! Island__________________________________
6. NAME AND ADDRESS or PRESENT OWNER Also adminIstrator if ‘tifferect from 00,/er - - -

Newport Historical Society, 82 Touro Street, Newporthode Island___________________
7. IMPORTANCE ANO DESCRIPTION DescriSe brie/I9 sc’hst n,akes -site important end rhot rev/Din, Ire trtoflt -

The Wanton-Lyman-Hazard House,built probably around 1695, is one of New England’s best
Jacobean houses and is highly significant- as a representation of architectural transi
tion from the 17th to the 18th century. Its sturdy frame construction harks back to
the houses of the early period of New England settlement while its elaboration of
structural detail and ornamentation reflects the changes which began early in the
18th century and developed into the Georgian buildings of the middle Colonial period.
Although later research indicates that there may be other 17th ‘century structures in
Newport, the Wanton-Lyman-Hazard House is the only one whidi presents to such a degree
the lines and character of its original period.

The earliest known mention of the house dates from 1724 when it was transferred from
one Stephen Numford to Richard Ward, who, in 1740, became governor of the Colony of
Rhode Island. By 1765, the house was occupied by Martin Howard, the Tory Stamp Master -

of Newport. The building was extensively damaged in the Stamp Act riots of 1765
and it is probable that subsequent repairs included the casing of the beams and the
installation of the mantel panellihg.

The house was originally a two and ‘dne-half story structure with a room on-either
side of the massive chimney and, probably, a kitchen ell on the rear. - The chimney
is of brick rather than stone. As brick was..not coimron in Rhode Island before the
18th century, its use here represents a well-preserved early example of brickwork
in the- Colony. The characteristically steep pitch of the roof remains unchanged -

and the only major changes in the house’s original exterior are the addition of a
lean-to across the back and the installation of dormers, sash windows and the
classic doorway which dates from 1782. The roof was kicked out in front to take
a huge plaster coved cornice, indIcating an attempt on the part of the original
builder to break away from the simple treatment of the 17th century. The effort at -

architectural transition reflected by the Wanton-Lyman-HazardHouse makes the
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Historic American Buildings Survey six photos, 1936; Maud L. Stevens and Jonas
Bergner, Two Papers on the Wanton-Lyman-HazardHouse, Bulletin of the Newport
Historical Society, no. LIX, October 1926. - I

ID. PHOTOGRAPHS 11. CONDITION 12. PRESENT USE tMitReum.fer,a. etc. 13. DATE OF VISIT
ATTACHED: YES[2 NO cood Historic house - museum October 28, 1959
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8. DescriptionandImportancecont’d

STATE NAMES OF SITE

Rhode Island Wanton-Lyman-Hazard House - --

7. Importance and Description cont’d.
The Wanton-Lyman-Hazard House was purchased by the Newport Historical Society from
the Hazard family in 1927 and was restored under the direction of Norman H. Isham.
The north bedchamberhas been restored to show the original ceiling beams and the
massive corner posts of the late 17th century. The house and its garden are
ipaintained in excellent condition. Furnishings are of the 18th century, with a
few earlier pieces. The house is open to the public from May 15 to October 15.
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17 Broadway, Newport, Newport County, !!4e14nnd -
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The Wanton-Lyman-hazardibuse, built probably around 1695, is one of New England’s bezt
Jacobeanhousesand is highly significant as a representationof architectural trtmsi- -

tion from the 17th to the 13th century. Its sturdy fra3le construction harks back to
the housesof the early,period-of lau England settlanentwhile itz elaborationof
structural detail and ornanentationreflects the changeswhich began early in the

- 18th century and developed into the Georgianbuildings of the middle Colonial period.
Although later research indicates that there may be other 17th century structures in -

Newport, the Wanton-Lyman-HazardHaute is the only one whidi resenta to such a degree
the tines and characterof its original period. - - - - - - -

- The earliest knmm mention of the house dates from- 1724 when it was trinaferred from
one StephenMuraford to RichardWard, who, in 1740, becttte governorof the Colony of
Rhode Island. By 1765, the housewas occupied by Martin llcuard, the Tory Stamp Master
of Newport. The building was enennively damaged in the stanp Act riots of 1765
and ft is probablethat subsequentrepairs included the cavingof the beans and the
installation of the mantel pane1lisz - -
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7 laportatteecn4 Description coxtt’à.
The Wanton-L -Raznrd [buss va purchasedby the Neort Ilistortcal Society from
the flazard faadly in 1927 and vim rtstored under the direction of Norman ft. Ishen.
The north bedch&nberhas bean restored to chc tha origLnal ceiling becis and the
nassivecorner posts of the late 17th century. The house and Lts gardenare-

- atntained in wzcellent condition. Furnishingsare of the 13th century, with a
few earlier pieces. The house is open to the public from }ay 15 to October 15.
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